

Francis Chirume

Senior Electrical Design Engineer

Analytical and technical; Francis is a highly skilled Electrical Design Engineer, working in the Building Services and Construction for several years. Francis loves complex information has a flair for problem-solving. Whilst enjoying the benefits of working within a team Francis is self-motivated and delivers when working independently.



Francis has worked his way up from a Junior to a Senior Electrical Design Engineer, with experience in working in projects in various sectors like Aviation, Ministry of Defense, Health, Education, Industrial/Commercial and Residential

Education & Qualifications

- Draughting and Design Technology Masvingo Polytechnic (April 2003)
- Introduction to Design Engineering
- Systems Modelling
- Computers and Computer Systems The Open University (2020)
- Electrical Building Services – BSSEC The IET Academy (2021)
- Low Voltage Distribution Design EEP (2021)

Experience

- **Global Building Environments**
2024 - Present
- Senior Electrical Design Engineer
BakerHicks
August 2023 to September 2024
- Intermediate Electrical Design Engineer
Morecrofts Electrical
July 2021 – August 2023
- Assisting Design Engineer
King and Moffatt Building Services
September 2019 – July 2021
- Junior Electrical Design Engineer
Stanton Consulting
April 2019- August 2019